Energy Systems Group

i 8900 De Soto Avenuse

Canoga Park, CA 91304
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L., Fune@B, 1979

Rockwell
International

In reply refer to 79ECG. 6644

Mr. Charles E. McDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. McDonald:

It is requested that Energy Systems Group, Rockwell International,
Canoga Park, California, continue to be registered as 2 user of
containers, Models 660 and 660E, which are certified under Certi-
ficate of Compliance No. 9033, which expires on December 31, 1979,
as indicated in your letter cf June 18, 1979. Our registration snould
be consistent with the renewal of the certification in accordance with
Section 71. 12(b) of 10 CFR Part 71 by Technical Operationz, "™c.,

the primary user,

Sincerely yours,
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M. E. Remley, Director

Health, “afety and Radiation Services
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